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Contact Information for Real Estate Assessors  

Located in the Washington D.C. Metropolitan Area1
 

___________________________________________________________________________  
 

(Index arranged alphabetically by name of jurisdiction) 
 
Alexandria City, Virginia 
Arlington County, Virginia  
Calvert County, Maryland 
Caroline County, Virginia 
Charles County, Maryland 
Clarke County, Virginia 
Culpeper County, Virginia  
Fairfax City, Virginia 
Fairfax County, Virginia 
Falls Church City, Virginia 
Fauquier County, Virginia 
Frederick County, Maryland 
Fredericksburg, Virginia 
Jefferson County, West Virginia 
King George County, Virginia 
Loudoun County, Virginia 
Madison County, Virginia 
Manassas City, Virginia  
Manassas Park City, Virginia 
Montgomery County, Maryland 
Orange County, Virginia 
Prince George’s County, Maryland 
Prince William County, Virginia 
Rappahannock County, Virginia  
Spotsylvania County, Virginia 
Stafford County, Virginia 
Warren County, Virginia 
Washington, D.C. 
 
Alexandria City, Virginia  
William Bryan Page, Acting Director  
Department of Real Estate Assessments  
301 King Street, Suite 2600  
Alexandria, VA 22314  
Tel: 703-746-4646 
Fax:  
Department e-mail: realestate@alexandriava.gov  
                                                 
1 For the purpose of this listing, the Washington D.C. Metropolitan Area includes the Washington-
Arlington-Alexandria, DC-VA-MD-WV Metropolitan Division and Bethesda-Frederick-Gaithersburg, MD 
Metropolitan Division (U.S. Census Bureau 2004), and the Northern Virginia Region as defined by the 
Northern Virginia Association of Realtors and the Virginia Association of Realtors. 
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Department website: http://alexandriava.gov/realestate/  
Assessment records: http://realestate.alexandriava.gov/ (Real Estate Assessment 
Search)  
Return to Index  
 
Arlington County, Virginia  
Thomas L. Rice, Director  
Department of Real Estate Assessments 
2100 Clarendon Blvd, Suite 611  
Arlington, VA 22201  
Tel: 703-228-3920  
Fax:  
Department e-mail: realog2@arlingtonva.us  
Department website: 
http://www.arlingtonva.us/Departments/RealEstate/RealEstateAssessmentsMain.asp
x 
Assessment Records: 
http://www.arlingtonva.us/Departments/RealEstate/reassessments/scripts/DREADef
ault.asp (Online Assessments)  
Return to Index  
 
Calvert County, Maryland 
Susan Kopanke, Supervisor of Assessments 
State Office Building, Room 1200 
200 Duke Street 
Prince Frederick, MD 20678 
Tel: 443-550-6840 
Fax: 443-550-6850 
Office e-mail: calv@dat.state.md.us 
Department website: (Maryland Department of Assessments & Taxation) 
http://www.dat.state.md.us/  
Assessment records: http://sdatcert3.resiusa.org/rp_rewrite/ (Real Property Data 
Search) 
Return to Index  
 
Caroline County, Virginia 
Sharon W. Carter, Commissioner of the Revenue 
P O Box 531 
Bowling Green, VA 22427 
Tel: 804-633-9834 
Fax: 804-633-8072 
Department e-mail:  scarter@co.caroline.va.us  
Department website: https://www.visitcaroline.com/commissioner.html  
Assessment records: http://www.vamanet.com/cgi-bin/MAPSRCHPGM?LOCAL=CAR 
(Virginia Mass Appraisal Network) 
Return to Index  
 
Charles County, Maryland 
Nicole Ramstedt, Acting Supervisor of Assessments 
Southern Maryland Trade Center 
101 Catalpa Drive - Suite 101A 
P.O. Box 2726 
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LaPlata, MD 20646 
Tel: 301-932-2440 
Fax: 301-932-2189 
Department e-mail: char@dat.state.md.us 
Department website: (Maryland Department of Assessments & Taxation) 
http://www.dat.state.md.us/  
Assessment records: http://sdatcert3.resiusa.org/rp_rewrite/ (Real Property Data 
Search) 
Return to Index  
 
Clarke County, Virginia 
Donna Peake, Assessor 
Clarke County Commissioner of Revenue 
101 Chalmers Court 
Berryville, VA 22611 
Tel: 540-955-5110 
Fax: 540-955-5179 
Department e-mail: assessor@clarkecounty.gov  
Department website: 
http://www.clarkecounty.gov/government/comrev/real_estate.html 
Assessment records: 
http://www.clarkecounty.gov/services/county/online_mapping_system.html (Online 
Mapping System) 
Return to Index 
 
Culpeper County, Virginia  
Terry L. Yowell, Commissioner of Revenue  
135 W. Cameron St. 
Culpeper, VA 22701  
Tel: 540-727-3443  
Fax: 540-727-3472  
E-mail: tyowell@culpepercounty.gov  
Office e-mail:  
Office website: 
http://web.culpepercounty.gov/CountyGovernment/CommissioneroftheRevenue.aspx 
Assessment records: 
https://www.culpepercounty.gov/applications/TxApps/index.htm (e-Commissioner)  
Return to Index  
 
Fairfax City, Virginia  
Tom Reed, Director  
Office of Real Estate Assessments 
10455 Armstrong St., Room 238 
Fairfax, VA 22030  
Tel: 703-385-7840  
Fax: 703-383-1929  
E-mail: Thomas.reed@fairfaxva.gov  
Office e-mail: realestateoffice@fairfaxva.gov  
Office website: http://www.fairfaxva.gov/RealEstate/RealEstate.asp  
Assessment records: http://www.fairfaxva.gov/RealEstate/RealEstateDB.asp (Online 
Real Estate Assessments Database) 
Return to Index  
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Fairfax County, Virginia  
Janet Coldsmith, Director  
Real Estate Division  
Dept. of Tax Administration, Ste 357  
12000 Government Center Parkway  
Fairfax, VA 22035  
Tel: 703-222-8234  
Fax: 703-324-4935  
E-mail: janet.coldsmith@fairfaxcounty.gov  
Division e-mail:  
Division website: http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/dta/  
Assessment records: http://icare.fairfaxcounty.gov/Main/Home.aspx (Real Estate 
Assessment Information)  
Return to Index  
 
Falls Church City, Virginia  
Ryan Davis, Director  
Real Estate Assessment Office  
300 Park Ave, Suite 104W  
Falls Church, VA 22046  
Tel: 703-248-5022  
Fax: 703-248-5184  
E-mail: RDavis@fallschurchva.gov  
Office website: 
http://www.fallschurchva.gov/Content/Government/Departments/AdminServ/Assess
ment.aspx?&cnlid=2056 
Assessment records: http://property.fallschurchva.gov/ 
(Assessment Information Database)  
Return to Index  
 
Fauquier County, Virginia  
Ross W. D’Urso, Commissioner of Revenue  
P O Box 149 (10 Hotel St)  
Warrenton, VA 20188  
Tel: 540-422-8149 Commissioner of Revenue 
Tel: 540-422-8140 Real Estate Records  
Fax: 540-422-8159  
Office e-mail: commish@fauquiercounty.gov 
Office website: http://www.fauquiercounty.gov/government/departments/commrev/  
Real Estate Online: http://reo.fauquiercounty.gov/ (Fauquier County Real Estate 
Online)  
Return to Index  
 
Frederick County, Maryland 
Doris White, Supervisor of Assessments  
5310 Spectrum Dr, Suite E 
Frederick, MD 21703 
Tel: 301-815-5350 
Fax: 301-663-8941  
Department e-mail: fred@dat.state.md.us  
Department website: (Maryland Department of Assessments & Taxation) 
http://www.dat.state.md.us/  
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Assessment records: http://sdatcert3.resiusa.org/rp_rewrite/ (Real Property Data 
Search) 
Return to Index  
 
Fredericksburg City, Virginia 
Lois B. Jacob, Commissioner of the Revenue 
715 Princess Anne Street, Room 102 
Fredericksburg, VA 22404 
Tel: 540-372-1004 
Fax: 540-372-1197 
Department e-mail: 
http://www.fredericksburgva.gov/contact_us.aspx?name=CommissionerofRevenue 
(contact form) 
Department website: 
http://www.fredericksburgva.gov/Departments/CommissionerRevenue/index.aspx?id
=74   
Assessment records: http://www.vamanet.com/cgi-bin/MAPSRCHPGM?LOCAL=FRE 
(Virginia Mass Appraisal Network) 
Return to Index  
 
Jefferson County, West Virginia 
Angela L. Banks, Assessor 
104 East Washington Street 
Charles Town, WV 25414 
Tel: 304-728-3224 
Fax:  
Department e-mail: assessor@jeffersoncountywv.org  
Department website: http://jefferson.wvassessor.com/  
Assessment records: http://65.210.94.133:8003/ (Tax Search) 
Return to Index 
 
King George County, Virginia 
Faye Lumpkin, Commissioner of the Revenue 
10459 Courthouse Drive, Suite 101 
King George, VA 22485 
Tel: 540-775-4664 
Fax:  540-775-5062 
Department e-mail: http://www.king-
george.va.us/component/option,com_contact/Itemid,281/task,view/contact_id,34/ 
(contact form) 
Department website: http://www.king-george.va.us/county-offices/commissioner-of-
the-revenue/commissioner-of-the-revenue.php  
Assessment records: http://www.vamanet.com/cgi-bin/HOME (Limited availability 
just after reassessment is conducted, thereafter by subscription only from Virginia 
Mass Appraisal Network)  
Return to Index  
 
Loudoun County, Virginia  
Todd M. Kaufman, Assessor 
Office of the County Assessor 
P O Box 7000, MSC, #07 
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1 Harrison Street, S.E. 5
th 

Floor  
Leesburg, VA 20175  
Tel: 703-777-0267  
Fax: 703-771-5234 
Office e-mail: assessor@loudoun.gov  
Office website: http://www.loudoun.gov/assessor 
Assessment records: http://inter1.loudoun.gov/webpdbs/ (Assessment & Parcel 
Database)  
 
Satellite Office 
45201 Research Place, Ste 130  
Ashburn, VA 20147 
Return to Index  
 
Madison County, Virginia  
Gale L. Harris, Commissioner of Revenue  
P O Box 56  
Madison, VA 22727  
Tel: 540-948-4421  
Fax: 540-948-6732  
E-mail: gharris@madisonco.virginia.gov  
Office e-mail:  
Office website: 
http://www.madisonco.virginia.gov/index.php?option=com_content&task=view&id=
14&Itemid=79  
Assessment records: http://www.vamanet.com/ (Limited availability just after 
reassessment is conducted, thereafter by subscription only from Virginia Mass 
Appraisal Network)  
Return to Index  
 
Manassas City, Virginia  
John P. Grzejka, Commissioner of Revenue  
9027 Center Street, (City Hall) Suite 301  
Manassas, VA 20110  
Tel: 703-257-8263  
Fax: 703-257-5344  
E-mail: jgrzejka@ci.manassas.va.us  
Office e-mail: realestate@ci.manassas.va.us  
Office website: http://www.manassascity.org/index.asp?nid=133 
Assessment records: http://data.visionappraisal.com/ManassasVA/DEFAULT.asp 
(Assessor’s Online Database) Assessment records are also available from the Office 
website  
Return to Index  
 
Manassas Park City, Virginia  
Richard L. Sanderson, City Assessor  
1 Park Center Court  
Manassas Park, VA 20111  
Tel: 703-335-8811  
Fax: 703-335-0053  
E-mail: r.sanderson@manassasparkva.gov 
Office e-mail: cityassessor@manassasparkva.gov  
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Office website: 
http://www.cityofmanassaspark.us/Public_Documents/ManassasParkVA_Assessor/in
dex 
Assessment records: https://www.manassasparkva.gov/ (e-Assessment Services)  
Return to Index  
 
Montgomery County, Maryland 
John Brennan, Supervisor of Assessments 
30 W. Gude Drive, Suite 400  
Rockville, MD 20850 
Tel: 240-314-4510 
Tel: Commercial 240-314-4530 
Fax: 301-424-3864 
Department e-mail: mont@dat.state.md.us 
Department website: (Maryland Department of Assessments & Taxation) 
http://www.dat.state.md.us/  
Assessment records: http://sdatcert3.resiusa.org/rp_rewrite/ (Real Property Data 
Search) 
Return to Index  
 
Orange County, Virginia  
Donna H. Chewning, Commissioner of Revenue  
Gordon Building  
P O Box 389 (112 West Main St.)  
Orange, VA 22960  
Tel: 540-672-4441  
Fax: 540-672-5461  
E-mail: dchewning@orangecountyva.gov  
Office e-mail: 
Office website: http://orangecountyva.gov/commissioner/index.asp  
Assessment records: https://tax.orangecountyva.gov/applications/txapps/index.htm 
(e-Commissioner Applications)  
Return to Index  
 
Prince George’s County, Maryland 
Joseph Hensley, Supervisor of Assessments 
14735 Main Street, Suite 354B 
Upper Marlboro, MD 20772 
Tel: 301-952-2500 
Fax: 301-952-2955 
Department e-mail: princeg@dat.state.md.us 
Department website: (Maryland Department of Assessments & Taxation) 
http://www.dat.state.md.us/  
Assessment records: http://sdatcert3.resiusa.org/rp_rewrite/ (Real Property Data 
Search) 
Return to Index  
 
Prince William County, Virginia 
Alison Lindner, Division Chief  
Real Estate Assessments Division  
4379 Ridgewood Center Drive, Ste 203  
Prince William, VA 22192-6293  
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Tel: 703-792-6780  
Fax: 703-792-6775  
Division e-mail:  
Division website: http://www.pwcgov.org/default.aspx?topic=010019001660000628  
Assessment records: http://www04a.pwcgov.org/realestate/LandRover.asp (Real 
Property Assessment System) 
Return to Index  
 
Rappahannock County, Virginia 
Beverly S. Atkins, Commissioner of Revenue 
262 Gay Street (P.O. Box 115) 
Washington, VA 22747 
Tel: 540-675-5370 
Fax: 540-675-5371 
E-mail: batkins@co.rappahannock.comm-rev.state.va.us 
Office e-mail:  
Office website: http://www.rappahannockcountyva.gov/3/3.html#C  
Assessment records: http://www.vamanet.com/ (Limited availability just after 
reassessment is conducted, thereafter by subscription only from Virginia Mass 
Appraisal Network)  
Return to Index  
 
Spotsylvania County, Virginia  
Deborah Williams, Commissioner of Revenue 
9104 Courthouse Road 
Spotsylvania, VA 22553 
Tel: Real Estate Office 540-507-7053  
Fax: 540-582-7421 
Department e-mail: realestate@spotsylvania.va.us    
Department website: 
http://www.spotsylvania.va.us/departments/cor/realestate/index.cfm  
Assessment records: http://www.spotsylvania.va.us/onlineservices/assessment/  
Return to Index  
 
Stafford County, Virginia 
Scott Mayausky, Commissioner of the Revenue 
1300 Courthouse Road 
Stafford, VA 22555 
Tel: 540-658-8600 
Fax: 540-658-7643 
Department e-mail: Commissioner of the Revenue commrev@co.stafford.va.us or 
Real Estate Division realprop@co.stafford.va.us  
Department website: 
http://co.stafford.va.us/Constitutional_Officers/Commissioner_of_the_Revenue/Real
_Estate/Index.shtml (Real Estate Division of Commissioner of the Revenue Office) 
Assessment records: 
http://staffordvapropertymax.governmaxa.com/propertymax/rover30.asp?sid=9488
75740809420FB069FC0C5DC59079  
Return to Index  
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Warren County, Virginia 
John H. Smedley, Sr., Commissioner of Revenue 
220 North Commerce Avenue, Suite 9000 
Front Royal, VA 22630 
Tel: 540-635-2651 
Fax: 540-636-8280 
E-mail: jsmedley@warrencountyva.net  
Department website: (Real Estate Assessments) 
http://www.warrencountyva.net/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=6
5&Itemid=154  
Assessment records: http://75.145.206.89/applications/txapps/index.htm (e-
Commissioner Applications) 
Return to Index 
 
Washington, D.C. 
Robert Farr, Director of Real Property Tax Administration 
Office of Tax and Revenue 
1101 4th Street, SW, Suite W720 
Washington, DC 20024 
Tel: 202-727-4829 
Fax: 202-442-6304 
Department E-mail:  
Department website: http://otr.cfo.dc.gov/otr/site/default.asp 
Assessment records: http://otr.cfo.dc.gov/otr/cwp/view,a,1330,q,594345.asp (Real 
Property Tax Database Search) 
Return to Index  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This contact list was updated on December 10, 2010.  The list has been updated 
annually by Richard L. Sanderson, City Assessor, Manassas Park City, Virginia, since 
it was first compiled July 30, 2008. 
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